
Federal Government Jobs  
 
www.usajobs.opm.gov 
Office of Personnel Management 

Every federal job that is listed here with the 
exception of the agencies listed below. You 
can set up search agents that will email you 
when new jobs are added. 

www.fbi.gov 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Lists internships and jobs; sometimes FBI 
jobs are listed on OPM. 

www.cia.gov 
Central Intelligence Agency 

No job listings unless you look at open 
source, for analysts and agents, you simply 
submit your resume to them and they will 
contact you. 

www.dia.gov 
Defense Intelligence Agency 

Same thing as CIA, sometimes they have 
jobs, but for entry level you submit, they 
call. 

www.state.gov/employment 
State Department 

Obviously, you need to take the Foreign 
Service Exam for most jobs, but civil 
service is here as well. 

www.nsa.gov National Security Agency 
 


